
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
 
Gentlemen: 
 
This letter is to comply with 47 CFR 0.457(d)(2) pertaining to confidential material.  
Ingersoll-Rand/Locknetics  requests that the following documents regarding this 
submission for FCC ID P2GPROXIF be kept confidential: 

 
1. Schematic 
2. Block Diagram 
3. Circuit Description 

 
The material above contains technical data, which would customarily be guarded from 
competitors.  We are requesting confidentiality with regards to the preceding documents. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Roland D. Cyr 
Electronic Technician 
IR Security & Safety Solutions 
20 Dolphin Road 
P.O. Box 9338 
Forestville, CT  06011-9338 
 
roland_cyr@irco.com 
 
860-314-5357 (Direct) 
860-582-8300 (Main) 
860-582-8304 (Fax) 
  

 

Ingersoll-Rand Company Security & Safety Solutions 
20 Dolphin Road 
PO Box 9338 
Forestville, CT 06011-9338  
(860) 582-8300 
(860) 582-8304 Fax 


